Rachel Tibbetts

From: Rebekah Morgan

Sent: 27 February 2020 09:58

To: DC.Consults

Subject: FW: Application 19/02708/0OUT: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester

Please capture response from Landscape Officer on DEF.
Application 19/02708/0UT.
With kind regards

Rebekah Morgan

Rebekah Morgan BSc (Hons), MSc, MA

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial tel: 01295 227937
rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

From: Tim Screen <Tim.Screen@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 February 2020 11:39

To: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application 19/02708/0UT: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester

Rebekah

Thank you for chasing. | have reviewed the LVIA in respect of FAST, and | look forward to considering the
hard and soft landscape proposals and tree pit details in due course. The existing vegetative screen on
Skimmingdish Lane is the be retained and reinforced with additional trees were appropriate.

Regards

Tim

Tim Screen cwmLI

Landscape Architect

Cherwell District Council

Ef=Y 01295 221862

%01295 221878

mailto:tim.screen@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil




Follow us on Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil

From: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 February 2020 09:39

To: Tim Screen <Tim.Screen@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Application 19/02708/0UT: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester

Good morning Tim,

| am just chasing the formal consultation response for this application. Please could you let me know if you have any
comments, especially of there are any concerns/issues that need addressing by the applicant.

With kind regards

Rebekah Morgan

Rebekah Morgan BSc (Hons), MSc, MA

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial tel: 01295 227937
rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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